ANALYSIS PLACEHOLDER

The analysis requested from H-GAC is under development.

(Attach the email requesting analysis support behind this page)



Jim Webb

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

Jim Webb

Wednesday, November 26, 2014 2:52 PM
‘TIP@h-gac.com'

Application Request for Assistance: 300513, 300507

| am requesting assistance for two roadway projects submitted on behalf of the City of Conroe. GIS .mpk files
have been uploaded as have project descriptions. | am requesting assistance on the completion of the B/C
methodology for these projects.

Project: FM 830 Widening
ID#: 300507

Assistance Request: B/C methodology assistance (Mobility — added capacity).

Project:IH-45 New Construction

ID#: 300513

Assistance Request: B/C methodology assistance (Mobility — added capacity OR TSM/Auxiliary Lanes...need
clarification on whether or not a frontage road classifies as an auxiliary lane)

Thank you,

Jim

Jim Webb
Senior Associate

The Goodman Corporation
3200 Travis Street, Suite 200
Houston Texas, 77006

p: 713-951-7951
f: 713-951-7957
c: 309-472-7235
e: webb@thegoodmancorp.com
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